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JUL 2 5 2005 KRISTEN v, DYER
Pat Miller, Director
Tennessee Regulatory Authority

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

TN REGULATORY AUTHORITY

Re: TRA Consolidated Docket No. 03-00585
Dear Director Miller:

During your status report in this matter yesterday, you announced that the parties should
submit briefs by August 4™ and arguments would be held before the Panel on August 23. After
the proceedings yesterday, Steve Kraskin and I conferred about the schedule. Both of us have
pre-existing commitments that would prevent us from being present on August 23, We would
respectfully request that the hearing be moved to another date due to the unavailability of Mr.
Kraskin and myself on August 23, 2006. I represent the defendants in Insituform Technologies,
Inc., et al. v. Per Aarsleff A/S, et al., Case No. 05-2414-MIV in Federal District Court in
Memphis. We have scheduled depositions for the entire week of August 21* in that case. We
had a very difficult time setting up the depositions due to the schedule of all parties involved,
some of whom will travel to the United States from Denmark. Consequently, I will be totally
unavailable for that entire week and the vast majority of August.

Similarly, Mr. Kraskin has a prior commitment through August 25.

Accordingly, we respectfully request that you move the oral argument in this case from
August 23 to another date.

Sincerely,
Beber farieg
William T. Ramsey
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cc: All counsel



